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ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 
ITB 17-ES-001   

Variable Frequency Drives (VFD’s) at Water Treatment Plant 
CITY OF EDGEWATER  

 
To All Plan Holders: 
 
The following changes, clarification and additions are hereby made part of the ITB 17-ES-001 - for the above  
Variable Frequency Drives (VFD’s) at Water Treatment Plant as fully and completely as if the same were fully 
set forth therein. 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
CLARIFICATIONS/ADDITION TO LANGUAGE 
 
Add following to C) Measurement and Payment on Page 10 of ITB 
 
d. Alternate Electrical Disconnects     Bid Item Alt-1 
 
Additive pricing shall be provided to provide and install electrical disconnects adjacent to the pumps as indicated 
on the bid drawings.  The lump sum price shall be full compensation for the additional conduit, wiring, 
disconnects, labor, etc. for a complete and operable system.  
 
See attached revised Proposal Price Form 
 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
1. Is there a recent arc-flash study available?  

Response: No 
2. The IEEE519 requirement for the VFDs more than likely will require an 18 pulse drive, cabinets may be 

too large for the electrical room.  
Response: Provide an 18 Pulse VFD or low harmonic VFD with a filter. 

3. Consider specifying solid state soft starters for bypass instead of the auto transformer, result in smaller 
cabinet and less cost.  
Response: Solid State is acceptable. 

4. Requirement for coordination study and arc-flash for new equipment? 
Response: Arc-flash to be provided by contractor. 

5. Wall between electrical room and pump room appears to be fire rated.  May need to transition to AL 
through the wall?  
Response: Fire rating to be maintained.  Provide metallic conduit and seal around conduit. 

6. Isolation transformer in corner of room solely for existing VFD.   
Response: Transformer to be removed as part of the contract. 

7. Suggested using drive cable conductor size 350 in the PVC conduit to provide shielding instead of 
oversizing conductors 
Response: Bid conductors as shown. 

8. Wall mount disconnects required or use lock out tag out on VFD?  Currently there are no disconnects 
adjacent to the pumps.   
Response: Provide alternate pricing for disconnects as shown on drawings. 
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9. 8’ drop ceiling over some of the electrical equipment space.  We can callout to remove the drop ceiling
grid and panels in that location, support from ceiling with?
Response: Remove existing drop ceiling as required to route required conduits.

10. I&C wiring can go from electrical room, through fire wall, to a junction box located above the two
blowers in pump room
Response: I&C Conduit routing through fire rated wall to junction box in pump room.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
ATTACHMENTS 

 REVISED PROPOSAL FORM

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Signature acknowledges receipt and understanding of this addendum. 

Name/Title 

Date 



ITB 17-ES-001 – VFD’S AT THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT – REVISED PROPOSAL FORM PER ADDENDUM #3 

TOTAL PRICE PROPSAL FORM  

REVISED PER ADDENDUM #3
ITB 17-ES-001 –VFD’s at Water Treatment Plant 

ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL 

1 Electrical Improvements 1 LS 

2 Instrumentation Improvements 1 LS 

3 Permit Fee Allowance 1 LS $10,000 $10,000 

Base Bid Total 

Alt 1 Alternate Electrical Disconnects 1 LS 

Alternate Bid Total 

BASE BID 

          Dollars 

(In Words) 

$

(In Figures) 

BID ALTERNATE 1 

        Dollars 

(In Words) 

$

(In Figures) 

Bid prices must include all freight charges and delivery charges for any and all material delivered to the work sight. 

THE ABOVE AMOUNTS INCLUDE SALARY COST, FRINGE BENEFITS, OVERHEAD, OPERATING MARGIN 

AND PROFIT, AND ALL DIRECT AND INDIRECT EXPENSES.  

PLEASE INCLUDE BELOW ANY OTHER POTENTIAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES THAT MAY BE REQUIRED 

AND ASSOCIATED COSTS.   

Company Address 

Authorized Signature City, State, Zip Code 

Printed Name & Title Telephone No. 

Email Fax No.    

Date 


